



**Western Washington University Associated Students  
ESC Leadership and Advocacy Force Meeting**

**Meeting Minutes for: Thursday, October 12<sup>th</sup>,  
2018**

---

**Non-Voting Members:** Camilla Mejia (ASVP for Diversity), James Pai (ESC Advocacy Director), Moya Lojewski (Advisor)

**Voting Members:** Synia (ASA), Jana Obune (ACC), Laurie Anne Ledesma (FASA), Le Anna Harris (BSU/QTPOC), Johnathan Yu (KSA), Jennifer Soo (KSA), Terrance Wang (CSA), Erica Ey (KhSA), Deviney Wynecoop (WASU), Ramon Perez (LSU), Andrea Fabian (LSU), Katherine Yuko Fry (MISO), Sanskruti Kuravalli (SASA), Jennifer Ha (VSA), Pardis D. (MESA)

**Absent:** OSA, Blue Group

**Secretary:** Grace Drechsel (Board Assistant for Representation Committees)

**Guests:**

**Motions**

No motions.

**Camilla Mejia, VP for Diversity, called the meeting to order at 3:05 pm on Thursday, October 12<sup>th</sup>, 2018.**

**I. Call to Order**

**II. Changes to the Agenda**

No changes to the agenda.

### **III. LAF Overview**

**A. Charge and Charter**

**B. Bylaws**

**C. Inclusive Language**

**D. Goals for the year**

### **IV. Club Reports**

**VSA-** Nothing to report at the moment. Hopefully VSA will have a fundraiser around the second to last week of October

**MESA-** MESA wants to join in on the Halloween collaboration.

**ASA-** ASA has had 2 meetings so far. The first one was just hanging out and watching an Arab comedian. They are trying to get more freshmen to come to the club, so ASA is trying to reach out and get better retention of club members.

**ESC-** The ESC Conference is tomorrow. Keep an eye out for some events that Danielle will be organizing.

**ACC-** 2 meetings so far. There are new freshman faces in the club. They are planning their annual Thanksgiving dinner for November. They are planning their heritage dinner for spring quarter.

**FASA-** 2 meetings so far. The first one was a potluck, and then the second one was a discussion about Filipino-American history because October is Filipino-American History month. Next week's meeting will be include traditional Filipino dance. Next Wednesday in AW 304.

**BSU-** First meeting at 6pm today.

**KSA-** KSA just had their second meeting yesterday, but there are no updates to give. The Halloween collab is the main thing right now.

**CSA-** Also had their second meeting. A lot of freshmen are getting involved, so things are going well.

**KhSA-** 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting was on Monday. Only concern at the moment is reaching out to more freshmen. Planning a Halloween bake sale the week before Halloween.

**WASU-** First pow-wow in five years. There is a lot of planning that goes into that. Moya said that she can help.

**LSU-** Second meeting was on Tuesday, and there was a good turnout. They are starting to plan their heritage dinner for winter quarter. If anyone else is hosting one, make sure to communicate so there's no scheduling issues. Next week there is going to be a movie night and LSU is going to watch Coco.

**MISO-** First meeting was last week. Smaller turnout, but more freshmen.

**SASA-** Huge turnout at the first meeting. 30 members, 21 were new. They are very proud of that and trying to retain those people throughout the quarter and year. SASA is also planning a heritage dinner for winter quarter.

## **V. Other Business**

**Camilla Mejia, VP for Diversity, adjourned the meeting at 4:02 pm on Thursday, October 11<sup>th</sup>, 2018.**